# **The New York City Council**

City Hall New York, NY 10007



**Meeting Minutes** 

Wednesday, March 13, 2019

#### 10:00 AM

### **Council Chambers - City Hall**

## **Committee on Environmental Protection**

Costa G. Constantinides, Chair Members: Rafael L. Espinal, Jr., Stephen T. Levin, Carlos Menchaca, Donovan J. Richards, Eric A. Ulrich and Kalman Yeger

Roll Call		
	Present: Constantinides, Levin, Menchaca, Richards and Yeger	
	Absent: Espinal Jr. and Ulrich	
	Other Council Members Attending: Holden	
Int 0709-2018	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to identifying lead water supply mains and service lines through an online interactive map and providing educational resources and tools for preventing lead contamination	
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 709-A, Summary of Int. No. 709, Int. No. 709, March 7, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 9/27/18, Hearing Testimony 9/27/18, Hearing Testimony 9/27/18 (Con't), Hearing Transcript 9/27/18, Proposed Int. No. 709-A - 2/6/19, Committee Report 3/13/19, Hearing Transcript 3/13/19, March 13, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 709-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement	
Proposed Int. No. 709-A		
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee	
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 709-A, Summary of Int. No. 709, Int. No. 709, March 7, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 9/27/18, Hearing Testimony 9/27/18, Hearing Testimony 9/27/18 (Con't), Hearing Transcript 9/27/18, Proposed Int. No. 709-A - 2/6/19, Committee Report 3/13/19, Hearing Transcript 3/13/19, March 13, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 709-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement	
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm	
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 709-A, Summary of Int. No. 709, Int. No. 709, March 7, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 9/27/18, Hearing Testimony 9/27/18, Hearing Testimony 9/27/18 (Con't), Hearing Transcript 9/27/18, Proposed Int. No. 709-A - 2/6/19, Committee Report 3/13/19, Hearing Transcript 3/13/19, March 13, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 709-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement	
	This Introduction was Amended by Committee	

Int 0709-2018-A	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to identifying lead water supply mains and service lines through an online interactive map and providing educational resources and tools for preventing lead contamination			
	<u>Attachme</u>	ents: Summary of Int. No. 709-A, Summary of Int. No. 709, Int. No. 709, March 7, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 9/27/18, Hearing Testimony 9/27/18, Hearing Testimony 9/27/18 (Con't), Hearing Transcript 9/27/18, Proposed Int. No. 709-A - 2/6/19, Committee Report 3/13/19, Hearing Transcript 3/13/19, March 13, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 709-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement		
	motion v / Roll Ca	vas made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved II.		
Affirma	ative: 5	- Constantinides, Levin, Menchaca, Richards and Yeger		
Ab	sent: 2	- Espinal Jr. and Ulrich		
Int 1063-2018	York, i in soil	al Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New in relation to requiring notice when contaminants are found ents: Summary of Int. No. 1063-A, Summary of Int. No. 1063, Int. No. 1063,		
		Committee Report 9/27/18, Hearing Testimony 9/27/18, Hearing Testimony 9/27/18 (Con't), Hearing Transcript 9/27/18, August 8, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Proposed Int. No. 1063-A - 2/22/19, Committee Report 3/13/19, Hearing Transcript 3/13/19, March 13, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1063-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement		
P	roposed l	Int. No. 1063-A		
ті	nis Introc	luction was Hearing Held by Committee		
	<u>Attachme</u>	<ul> <li>Summary of Int. No. 1063-A, Summary of Int. No. 1063, Int. No. 1063, Committee Report 9/27/18, Hearing Testimony 9/27/18, Hearing Testimony 9/27/18 (Con't), Hearing Transcript 9/27/18, August 8, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Proposed Int. No. 1063-A - 2/22/19, Committee Report 3/13/19, Hearing Transcript 3/13/19, March 13, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1063-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement</li> </ul>		
ті	nis Introc	luction was Amendment Proposed by Comm		
	<u>Attachme</u>	<ul> <li>Summary of Int. No. 1063-A, Summary of Int. No. 1063, Int. No. 1063, Committee Report 9/27/18, Hearing Testimony 9/27/18, Hearing Transcript 9/27/18, August 8, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Proposed Int. No. 1063-A - 2/22/19, Committee Report 3/13/19, Hearing Transcript 3/13/19, March 13, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1063-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement</li> </ul>		

#### This Introduction was Amended by Committee

Int 1063-2018-A	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New
	York, in relation to requiring notice when contaminants are found
	in soil

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1063-A, Summary of Int. No. 1063, Int. No. 1063, Committee Report 9/27/18, Hearing Testimony 9/27/18, Hearing Testimony 9/27/18 (Con't), Hearing Transcript 9/27/18, August 8, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Proposed Int. No. 1063-A - 2/22/19, Committee Report 3/13/19, Hearing Transcript 3/13/19, March 13, 2019 -Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1063-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 5 - Constantinides, Levin, Menchaca, Richards and Yeger

Absent: 2 - Espinal Jr. and Ulrich